ACK
AFA
APp
CAF
cMu

CTR _

EAG
LEG

LIM

o 7L

R ;ﬁ:ﬁLh

State of Florida 0o
Commisgjontrs:
JULLA L. JOHNSON, CHATRMAN
4. TERRY DEASON Blanca 8. Bayd, Direcior
SUSAN F. CLARK Divisloa of Records aad
DIANE K. KIESLING (%04) 4134770
JOE GARCLA

Public Serbice Commission

DATE: April 21, 1997

TO: Parties of Record
FROM: Blanca S. Bay6, Director W
Division of Records and Reporting

Docket No. 990864-El - Review of nuclear outage at Florida Power
Corporation's Crystal River Unit 3.

This is to inform you that the Commission has reported the following communicaticn
in the above-referenced docket.

- Letter from Senator Charlie Crist dated March 26, 1997,
The letter, a copy of which is attached, is being made a part of the record in these
respond to an ex

proceedings. Pursuant to Section 350.042,F.S. any party who desires to _
parte communication may do so. The response must be received by the Commission within
10 days after receiving notice that the ex partc communication has been glwad on the
record. Please mail your response .> the Division of Records and Reporting, Shun.zrd
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870.
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THE FLORIDA SENATE

Talahgssse, Floncs 32399-1100

March 26, 1897

Dear Chalrman Johnson:
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mecwmmm-prmm:umhw

workshop today

Commission's stafl mmmmumwmuma.l
mmmuhmmmm-mmxmm-m-mwmmm
contested evidentiary hearings are pending.
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possible.

Charlla Crist
Floridas Senator
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STATE OF FLORIDA

JuLia L Joinson CarraL CircLE OFRICE CENTER
CHAIRMAN 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallshassoe F1. 32359-0854
(P04) 413-6044
March 28, 1997
Honorable Charlie Crist, Jr.
Florida Senate

Room 304, Senate Office Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100

Dear Senator Crist:

Thank you for your letter of March 26, 1997, The Commission staffl is attempting to gather
information on this important issue. The purpose of Lhe publicly noticed workshop was to start that
process.

I agree with your suggestion to hold public hearings in the temitory served by Florida Power
Corporation. My initial thought is to hold at least two such hearings, including one in St
Petersburg. As soon as we are able to get this matter scheduled for hearing, 1 will inform you of the

Thank you for your interest. I will be in touch soon with further information on the public

¢ v
Julia L. Johnson
Chairman

JI/RDV:jmb

c e 0
Commissioner Kiesling
Commissioner Garcia
Bill Talbott

Rob Vandiver
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STATE OF FLORIDA

Carral CikcLE OFACE CENTER

CHAIRMAN 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 323990854
(904) 4136044
Public Serbice Commissgion T
: et 'I" L.': 2
April 1, 1997 1 '-
MEMORANDUM
TO: Ms. Blanca Bayo
Director of Records and Reporting

FROM  Julia L. Johnson, Chairman [U}&/

SUBJECT:  Letter received from Charlie Crist regarding Docket No. 970261-El
Please find attached a letter dated March 26, 1997, from Senator Charlie Crist, and my

response to him. Because this letter addresses matters relevant to a pending proceeding, I ask that

you place this memorandum and attachments on the record of the above-referenced proceeding

Also, please give notice of this communication to all parties to the dockes, and inform them
that they have ten days from receipt of the notice to file a response.

Thank you for your help.

JLI:CIW :ssf

Attachments:
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Printed by Carol Purvie 4/04/97 12:20pm

From: Carol Purvis
To: Bill Bprg, Billy Stiles, Braulic Baez, Brenda Ferris, Curtis Williams

Subject: fwd: Ex Parte

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

---HQTE-----------w---ifﬂ‘f!?--ﬂ:5llﬂn-------ﬂ------------------------------
Chairman Johnson has reported receiving a letter from Senator Charlie Crist dated
March 26, 19397, concerning Docket No. 960261-EI. We are preparing to distribute
the communications to the parties to this docket. Would you please advise if your
Commissioner also received this communication from Senator Crist.

Pﬂd-hy:-Billlﬁgrg-----{fﬂ{f!?-ll:11.-;----------------t-u--l-n--------------
Fwd to: Carol Purvis

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

This office has received a copy of the letter. Commissioner Deason has not seen
the letter at this time. We take no postion as to wether this letter is an ex
parte communication.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

L Page: 1




Printed by Carol Purvis 4/04/97 3:11pm

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: Clrﬂ]‘aa CONFIRMED
To: Bill rg'.. 3111}' Stiles, Braulio Baez, Brenda Ferris, Curtis Williams
Bubject; Ex Farte

susnseenaxd /04/97e=g SliMennnnnecsnnnesssss s EeenEEENENEEEE"

Chairman Johnson has reported receiving a letter from SBenatcr Charlie Crist dated
March 26, 1997, concerning Docket No. 960261-EI. We are preparing to distribute
the communications to the parties to this docket. Would you please advise if your
Commissioner also received this communication from Senator Crist.

M-br:-EilIy-ﬂtil'.---‘fﬂ‘fﬂ?--::-‘EP.--'--u'------------------------.----‘-.
Fwd to: Kay p’ﬂ‘w

Kay, I think I put this letter in Susan's office along with a copy of Julia's
response., Do you remember seeing it in her cut basket?

Fud.byg-Kﬁy-Pﬂley---.-{fﬂ‘f!?--:;529“-------------------uc-----nn-----------
Fwd to: Billy Stiles

I don't rembcr seeing it, but that doesn't mean I didn't.
FHd-bY:-Billy-ﬂti15'--{!ﬂ{fﬁ?--3 O 0L
Fwd to: Kay Posey

CC: Carcl Purvis

............................................................................

We need to keep an eye out for it. In the meanwhile, I am going to tell Carol
Purvis that we received a copy of the letter sent to the Chairman as well as the
Chairman's response, My recollection of the letter was that it did not addresa
the merits of the case, so it really is not in any way an ex parte communication.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page: 1




5
----------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: Carol Purvis
To: Bill Berg, Billy Stiles, Braulio Baez, Brenda Ferris, Curtis Williams
Subject: fwd: Ex Parte

-uuﬂm---------------l‘fﬂ-‘f’?-.ﬂ i1SlaMeessssssssssreneeeseeeeeE eSS REEEEREEEES
Chairman Johnson has rted receiving a letter from Senator Charlie Crist dated
March 26, 1997, concerning Docket No. 960261-EI. We are preparing to distribute
the communications to the parties to this docket. Would you please advise if your
Commissioner also received this communication from Senator Crist.

Fwd=by: sBraulio=Baeze=4,/04/97=s9:5liMessnansnannsnsn s snosssansseEnEnenennnee
Fwd to: Carol Purvis

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Commisisoner Garcia's office did receive this letter. It was placed in an
intercept file. The Commisisoner has not seen this letter.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page: 1




Printed by Carol Purvis 4/04/97 9:51am

From: Carol Purvis Confirm receipt
To: Bill Berg, Curtis Williams, Brenda Ferris, Billy Stiles, Braulio Bae:z

Subject: EX Parte

eeaNOTE=on o o o 0 o o 0 0 0 0 000 0 00 000 0
Chairman Johnson has reported receiving a letter from Senator Charlie

Crist dated March 26, 1%97, concerning Docket No. 960261-EI. We are preparing to
distribute the communications to the parties to this docket. Would you please
advise if your Commissioner also received this communication from Senator Crist.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page: 1
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Florida
EE}H 94': R. Alexander Glenn
CORPORATE COUNSEL

April 17, 1997

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 970261-El ~g¥or¥ 77

Dear Ms. Bayé:

ﬂhﬂlmww d fifteen copies _ o #0485 ~77
of (1) Notice of Service s Obj to Public Counsel's _ .~ g7
mmdwmmwﬁﬁ%mm

and Florida Power Corporation's Objections tp Public Counsel's Second Request for
o Production of Documents to Florida Power Corporation. ovel1-

s : Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing on the enclosed copy of this
ACK —————TTetter and return to the undersigned. Also enclosed is a 3.5 inch diskette containing the
AFA o abovesreferenced documents in WordPerfect formal. Thank you for your assistance in

APP thu Jﬁw

o |

MU @ Very truly yours,

zy,a Z.

_ ) R. Alexander Glenn
5 RAG/mge

= GENERAL OFFICE
3201 Thirty-fourth Street South * Post Office Box 14042 = 81, Petersburg, Fiorids 337334042 = (813 B86-6184 » Fax: (B12) B08-6547
A Fiorida Progress Company






